



Totem Inc
1428 Williams St, Suite Q
Chattanooga, TN 37402 USA

Federal Communications Commission
45 L Street NE
Washington, DC 20554

March 24th, 2025

REF: FCC Change in ID for Grantee Code 2BMQS

Per KDB 249634 §2.933, Totem Inc (FRN 0036349215) requests a Change in ID for original equipment authorization grant 2BMQS-ESP32WROOM32E granted to Totem Inc on 2025-01-17.

A signed and sealed permission letter from the original grantee has been included with this filing.

This transceiver module has not been modified in design, circuitry, or construction and the original test results continue to be representative of and applicable to the equipment.

We request the new FCC ID to be **"2BMQS-1"**.

Please contact me via the email below if you require any further information.

Best regards,

Chase Lemonds

Chase Lemonds
Co-Founder and CTO at Totem Inc
chase@totemlabs.com